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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive 

 

FROM: Erika Lautenbach, Director  

 

RE: Washington State Department of Health – 2022 – 2024 Consolidated Contract Amendment #9 

 

DATE: November 21, 2022  

 

 

Attached is a grant amendment between the Washington State Department of Health and Whatcom County 

for your review and signature. 

 

▪ Background and Purpose 

The Consolidated Contract defines the joint and cooperative relationship between Whatcom County and 

the Washington State Department of Health for the delivery and funding of various public health services in 

Whatcom County. 

 

▪ Funding Amount and Source 

Total funding for this grant is $8,487,174 and is provided by state and federal sources; these funds will be 

included in the 2022 and 2023 budgets. Council approval is required as new grant funds exceeding 

$40,000 are provided by this amendment. 

 

▪ Differences from Previous Contract 

This amendment adds or revises funding and/or statements of work for the following programs: 

 

Program Allocation/Revision Purpose 

COVID-19 Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity Response Extends period of performance only 

Public Health Emergency Response Scope of Work revisions only 

Foundational Public Health Services –  
Safe & Healthy Communities Task 
Homelessness Task 

Scope of Work revisions only 

Healthcare Associated Infections & Antimicrobial Resistance $77,750 

Tuberculosis Program $30,000 

Youth Cannabis & Commercial Tobacco Prevention Program Extends period of performance only 

Zoonotic Disease – West Nile Virus Mosquito Surveillance $1,456 

Total $109,206 
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